Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 9:16 AM

To: Robert Grubbs

Cc: Robert McNeill; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [External] Crossman 25 State Com #1 (16051236)

Good Morning,
NMSLO is in agreement on backfilling with the caveat that NMOCD grants permission as well.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division

(575)392-3697

(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office

2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117

Hobbs, NM 88260

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages
attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or
a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this
transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or
attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any
manner. Thank you.

From: Robert Grubbs [mailto:RGrubbs@concho.com]

Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2016 6:29 PM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>

Subject: FW: [External] Crossman 25 State Com #1 (16051236)

Ms. Groves,

Please find the attached analytical summary and full report for the Crossman 25 State Com #1. All of the results came in
under the 1000 mg/kg target. With your approval | would like to start backfilling the excavated areas (T-2, T-3 and T-5)
on Monday the 16th of May 2016. Please let me know when you can thank you and have a good weekend.

Thank you,

Robert Grubbs Jr.



Sr. Environmental Coordinator
432.683.7443 (main)
432.818.2369 (direct)
432.661.6601 (cell)
432.221.0892 (Fax)
rgrubbs@concho.com

Mailing Address:

One Concho Center

600 W. lllinois Avenue
Midland, Texas 79701

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: reports@traceanalysis.com [mailto:reports@traceanalysis.com]
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 3:17 PM

To: Robert Grubbs

Subject: [External] Crossman 25 State Com #1 (16051236)

**%* External email. Use caution. ****

TraceAnalysis, Inc.

(attachments enclosed)

Work Order: 16051236
Contact Person: Robert Grubbs

Project Location: Eddy Co, NM
Project Name: Crossman 25 State Com #1

Note: To ensure you receive email, please add reports@traceanalysis.com to your address book.

Important: This email and any attachments are intended for the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of the
message is not the recipient or the employee, or an agent for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you
received the communication in error, please notify us immediately by sending a reply to the email and then delete the
email and any attachments that you received. Thank you.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If
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you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from
your system. Thank you.
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